MEMORANDLUHM

SEPTEMBER 11, 1997

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) l.;l?
Ye¥
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PAUGH) (‘\‘!‘E
RE: DOCKET NO. 939471-EU, - DETERMINATION OF APPROPRIATE COST

ALLOCTION AND REGULATORY TREATMENT OF TOTAL REVENUES
ASSOCIATED WITH WHOLESALE SALES TO FLORIDA MUNICIPAL

POWER AGENCY AND CITY OF LAKELAND BY TAMPA ELECTRIC
COMPANY

SPECIAL

INSTRUCTIONS: ORAL ARGUMENT: PLEASE PROVIDE COPIES OF THIS
MEMORANDUM TO THE PARTIES OF RECORD.

On August 5, 1997, Docket No. 970171-EU was brought before the
Commission for post hearing decision. Participation 1in the
proceeding was limited to Commissioners and Staff. There are ten
issues in this Docket. Issue 9 was heard and decided by the
Commissioners. With respect to Issues 1 - 8, the Commissioners
requested oral argument from the parties or. the subject of the
stipulation entered into between the parties in Docket No. 960409-
EI. The parties agreed to present oral argument at the September
23, 1997, Agenda Conference. Therefore, it is requested that you
place deferred issues 1 - 8, and issue 10 on the September 23, 1997
Agenda in order to afford the parties an opportunity to present

oral argument on the subject of the stipulation in a manner deemed
appropriate by the Commission.
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